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Malave, Erin Lbog o 0496LO

From: Carlos Serpa [carlos@serpanet.net]

Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2010 1:46 PM |
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: EIN

Hello Erin,
I don't see a Tax ID number, just the EIN on the letter from the IRS,
The EIN is: 27-2533550

The LLC name is Serpanet and the Corporate Filing is 400180572044

From: Malave, Erin [EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 12:47 PM

To: Carlos Serpa

Subject: RE: EIN

Plece forward the information fo me.
Plecise include the name of yoir company and/ or the document namber associated with il,
Don’t forvet to include the Tare ID. numiber. :

Thank yon,

Erin M. Malave

Almendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

From: Carlos Serpa [mailto:carlos@serpanet.net]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 3:32 PM

To: CorpAddressChange ‘

Subject: EIN

Hello,

I just obtained my EIN from the IRS, how do I file that number for you te have it on file with the name of my
company; Serpanet, LLC?

Thank you,

Carlos Serpa
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